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22 July 2021

Thomas Knudsen, Managing Director Toll Group Australia

vi emai: o
cc: Alan Beacham, President, Toll Global Expres_

Dear Mr Knudsen,

As you know, the Transport Workers’ Union represents thousands of Toll workers across Australia for whom
negotiations over their terms and conditions broke down last week. We have since received alarming reports
claiming that bonuses of up to 100% are being paid to Toll Group management and we require an immediate
response to these claims.

We are all acutely aware of the current dreadful situation and severe pressure transport workers have been
under over the last 18 months due to the extreme demands caused by the pandemic. Toll’s appalling attempts
to downgrade jobs, pay and conditions through its substandard offering, in addition to Toll’s refusal to sign a
deed of transfer to provide vital guarantees to workers has heaped considerable stress upon the workforce.
Our members are fearful for their jobs. They are deeply concerned that they will be unable to support their
families in the near future.

It is of significance to this development to note that Toll has refused a pay increase to workers for the 2020
year, substituting it with a one-off $750 payment inclusive of super.

This is all despite the record multibillion-dollar profits reaped by Toll’s clients due to the soar in demand which
has been met by workers. One such client, Amazon, reported a 224% jump in profits in the last quarter. Toll
management has categorically failed to ensure the fruits of this extreme labour is passed onto the workers.

Should the reports we are hearing be substantiated - that Toll Global Logistics managers will receive a 100%
bonus and Toll Express managers a 75% bonus - this is a distressing development and an indictment on Toll’s
ethical code. Should these claims be confirmed, we would require:

e anurgent recall of the damaging offer put forward by Toll

® anew offer which acknowledges the dedication of Toll workers and accepts the TWU member-led
claim put forward by the negotiating committee

e acommitment to the deed of transfer to guarantee terms and conditions of Toll Express workers
through the transfer of business to Allegro

Please respond immediately with clarification of the bonuses promised to Toll management, and if relevant,
our requirements listed above.

Yours sincerel

Richard Olsen
TWU NSW Branch Secretary and Toll Lead Negotiator
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